Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 3:39 PM

To: ‘Goh, Jeremy'

Subject: TP Claim SLA3527E & GBH7916X (AIG) AIG REF : 8322243350SG
Hi Jeremy,

TP owner had withdrawn the claim. Therefore, we will proceed to cancel this case as there is no survey done.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chin [mailto:chin@modernautomotive.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 3:35 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: TP Claim SLA3527E & GBH7916X (AIG) LKK REF : CC6/AIG20009266/ds3

Dear Jia Le

Please be informed that our client has withdrawn from third party claim and repair his vehicle at his own cost.

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720



